M PN oocoH+

From: Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX [mailto:Kevin.Richter@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 12:04 PM

To:
Cc: Scriver, Stacy TRAN:EX
Subject: questions - 1. Hematite Plant 2. round 2 field work

Good morning
Could you please help me with two items.

1.
The Panel has heard that the hematite recovery plant (from tailings) at Mount Polley was only recently

commissioned.

The Panel would appreciate some information about the potential changes to tailings characteristics due
to the hematite plant.

it would be useful to have the following information:

e Start up date of hematite recovery plant

e Process flow sheet for the plant

¢ Tailings characteristics before and after hematite removal, specifically:
o Particle size distributions
o Specific gravity of total tailings as well as different particle size intervals
o Sedimentation tests on tailings after hematite removal

2.
As mentioned in a previous email, will be returning to the mine Wednesday morning to

complete field mapping and start test pitting/trenching at proposed locations on the plan | sent last
week and subject to comments from the mine. Can their arrival and planned work be
accommodated? Also could you advise if an excavator would be available? Also any idea as to the

type?size?

Respectfully,
kevin



Legend

Responses from JDS/Craigmont
Responses from MPMC (
Comments from MPMC

The Panel has heard that the hematite recovery plant (from tailings) at Mount Polley was only
recently commissioned.

The Panel would appreciate some information about the potential changes to tailings
characteristics due to the hematite plant.

It would be useful to have the following information:

Start-up date of hematite recovery plant
The plant startup was in early January 2014 at low tonnage
Process flow sheet for the plant

Attached (Mt Polley Magnetite Flowsheet 100-99-001 Aug 9 2013.pdf; Mt Polley
Magnetite Flowsheet 100-99-002 Aug 9 2013.pdf)

Tailings characteristics before and after hematite removal, specifically:

Note: Craigmont does not have access to the final tailings specifications, we would
analyse the Rougher concentrates and the tailings sent back to Mount Polley which
would then be combined with the Mount Polley tailings to produce the final tailings
product.

Part 1:

Operators collect final tailings every shift. These samples are usually combined and
saved in a monthly composite jar for Carbon and Sulfur assays at every month-end. We
haven’t done any particle size distribution, SG analysis and sedimentation tests since
Craigmont has started up. | might be able to find some information from our previous
surveys if those data help. We also have 2013-2014 final tailing month-end rejects if you
want to conduct any analyses. The tailings send back to Mount Polley are cleaner tailings
which is a very small portion compared to the rougher tailings.

o Particle size distributions

See attached for final product (June Final Concentrate CIL Size Analysis for
MP.pdf)



Specific gravity of total tailings as well as different particle size intervals
Craigmont does not have access to this information

Part 2: We did several surveys in 2011 and some survey results have been
summarized in the attached Word document. (Mag Survey Results in 2011.docx)
The particle size distributions and S.G. of the rougher mag tailings should be
fairly similar to the flotation tailings and final tailings.

Sedimentation tests on tailings after hematite removal

Craigmont did not have access to the final tailings

Part 2:

| just remember that | did some settling tests on final tailings in 2013 for paste

back fill. Please see the attachment. (Final Tailings Settling Tests.xlsx) Flocculant
and coagulant were used in those tests.
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TFune Fiaal Contentraxe CIL Size
Anaﬂ_\js\s for AP

Project Number: 14551-001
Client: JDS Mining
Deposit: Mt. Paliey

Size Malvern Size Analysis, Retained, %

(urmy 418 Jun 10 419 Jun 10 420 Jun 11 427 Jun 11 422 Jun 12 423 Jun 12 424 Jun 13 425 Jun 13 426 Juh 14
1905 2] 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 00 G0 00
1660 6.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00
1445 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0
259 5.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1096 00 0.0 0.0 4.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 90
955 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (14 00 00
832 0.0 0.6 0.0 00 a.0 0.0 0. 0.0 0.0
724 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 a0 0.0
831 8.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00
550 o0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2]
479 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.0 0.0 00 00
417 0.0 0.0 0.0 a0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
363 0.0 0.0 0.0 a0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.0 0.0
316 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
215 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 [s14] 0.0 0.0 0.0
240 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0
209 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0,0 0.0
kL3 0.0 0.0 [:X 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.1 0.0
158 0.0 0.6 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 00 02 o4
138 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 01 041 0.1 0.4 0z
120 0.1 0.1 6.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.6 0.4
105 0.2 0.3 02 0.5 0.3 03 02 0.8 06
91.2 04 05 0.4 o7 a5 05 04 1.4 0.9
704 0.8 07 0. 10 07 08 06 14 12
692 0.9 1.0 0.9 14 1.0 1.4 08 1.8 18
60.3 12 14 13 1.8 14 15 13 22 20
525 17 1.9 1.7 23 1.8 28 17 26 24
457 23 2.5 23 2.9 24 26 23 34 2.9
39.8 30 341 30 35 3.0 2z 28 ib 35
347 3.7 3.8 a7 42 3.7 39 38 4.1 4
302 4.5 4.6 4.5 48 44 48 4.4 47 47
263 52 52 52 54 51 53 5.1 52 52
229 58 58 5.8 59 57 58 57 56 56
20.0 5.3 62 62 62 8.1 B2 62 59 59
174 6.6 64 65 6.3 64 64 6.5 60 &1
1541 8.6 64 8.5 8.3 64 64 33 88 60
132 6.8 62 6.3 6.0 63 6.3 6.5 57 58
1.5 6.1 59 6.0 56 6.0 59 62 54 55
10.0 87 55 58 52 56 55 5.8 4.9 54
8 52 50 5.0 47 5.4 49 52 45 48
750 4.6 44 45 4.1 45 44 4.6 40 4.4
8.61 40 39 4.0 36 4.0 38 44 35 a8
5.75 35 34 35 31 as a3 35 30 31
501 3.0 2.9 349 2.7 30 28 30 26 27
4.37 25 25 25 22 25 24 2.5 22 23
3.80 20 2.0 2.1 1.8 2.3 20 2.0 18 1.8
331 16 17 1.7 15 17 16 16 15 15
2.88 1.3 13 14 12 1.3 12 13 12 12
251 1.0 10 11 09 10 10 1.0 0.9 0.9
2.19 0.7 0.8 0.8 07 08 or 0.8 o7 oy
1.91 0.5 08 06 o5 08 06 06 05 05
1.66 04 0.4 0.5 04 04 04 04 04 04
145 03 0.3 04 0.3 03 03 0.3 03 03
126 03 03 03 0.3 03 0.3 03 03 03
1.10 02 0.3 03 02 03 03 03 02 03

0.955 02 0.3 03 02 6.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 03

6.832 02 0.3 03 0z 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3

0.724 02 0.3 0.3 02 0.3 02 0.3 0.2 03

0.631 02 02 02 02 02 02 02 0.2 02

0.550 0.2 02 02 02 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2

0479 0.4 02 0z 02 02 0.2 0.2 6.2 02
BA1T 0.1 01 0.1 0.1 0.1 6.1 0.1 0.1 o1

0.363 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00

0.316 00 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

% 44 pm 918 90.6 915 87.9 90.9 90.1 916 84.8 855
% -38pm 884 87.1 86.1 84,0 87.5 86.4 88.2 80.8 82,7
% -103m 328 322 330 28.6 330 31.5 329 28.8 30.0
KB (um) 291 302 293 335 207 303 294 37.0 347
K95 {um) 530 56.4 537 542 55.9 ST.8 53.7 76.9 69.4

14551-001 Assays.ds PSA Retalned RPT {18}

updaled 14-07-14

S5GS Minerals Services
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Survey Results in 2011

S.G. of tailings 2.5-2.7

MO@ SUL(\/C\/ Resudks (n 20100

May 2 Survey
Primary Mag Tails
Mesh | Size (microns) Weights | S.G. Weight '(3,,‘/05;”'””“0“
65 212 32.63 261 6.5

100 147 5032 2.64 10.1
150 106 5,7';.{,9"1;: 2.61 11.6

200 75 50.49 2,61 1.9
325 45 66.55 2.70 13.4
-325 0 231.45 2.76 46.4
Total 49835 100.0
Back-calculated head grade S 2 69

P80 (micron) 135

May 3 Survey

Primary Mag Tails

Distribution (%)

Size )
Mesh (microns) Weights
65 212 98
100 147 84
150 106 9.0
200 75 115
270 53 94
325 44 48
400 38 22
500 25 55
-500 0 39.5
P80 (micron) 138.7




6-lul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests

Faal TawlAgs Setkling Tests
(Sheer \)

Equipment Total Time  Final Tls %solid Sti:::ggtl:a(;;L) Stt;‘;‘;‘la(g;u Test No. Co?:}xtl)a it Flo(cgc/utl)ant
2L Beaker 15 minutes 36.5 1 1 1 4 15
2 4 30
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in all the 3 6 15
tests except for test No. 4 which flocculant was added 4 4 15
first. 5 6 30
6 3 30
7 0 0
8 4 30 duplicate test of test No.2
Test Time Solid Level in beaker (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test1 Test2 Test3 Test4 Test5 Test 6 Test7 Test8 Test1 Test2 Test3 Test4 Test5 Test 6 Test7 Test8
0 1020 1060 1010 1080 1050 1060 1000 1020 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5
1 1000 1020 970 1050 1000 1000 990 1000 37.2 37.9 36.5 37.5 38.3 38.7 36.9 37.2
2 990 980 960 1040 990 990 980 990 37.6 39.5 36.9 37.9 38.7 39.1 37.2 37.6
3 980 920 950 1025 980 980 940 970 38.0 42.1 37.3 38.5 39.1 39.5 38.8 38.4
4 970 890 940 1010 960 960 820 950 38.4 43.5 37.7 39.0 39.9 40.3 44.5 39.2
5 950 860 925 1000 940 940 900 930 39.2 45.0 383 39.4 40.8 41.2 40.6 40.0
6 930 840 910 990 930 920 895 910 40.0 46.1 38.9 39.8 41.2 42.1 40.8 40.9
10 890 790 880 960 880 880 860 860 41.8 49.0 40.2 41.1 43.6 44.0 42.4 433
15 820 760 840 900 810 810 830 805 45.4 50.9 42.1 43.8 47.3 47.8 44.0 46.2
7-Jul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests
Equipment Total Time  Final Tls %solid Stf::ggtl;:a(;u Sttle[:‘c;;\le;;;'.) Test No. Co?:;l)a i Flo(cgc/l_:cl)ant Unit area (UA)= C:;lu
1L Graduated Cylinder 20 minutes 36.5 1 1 1 4 15
2 0 0 where
. . 3 4 30 UA= unit area capacity, cm?/g/day
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in all the i 0 10 t,= time ta reach the required pulp density, day;
tests. 5 6 30 Ho= initial height, cm
6 4 225 C,= initial density, g/ml
7 3 30
8 4 37.5 UA=  0.00031 cm?/g/day (use 20 minutes for calculation)
9 4 30 duplicate test of test No.3 0.333331 ft*/t/day
The diameter of the mag thickener is 13ft.
A= 1327323 ft*
Process tonnes = 398.2t
Test Time Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 7 Test 8 Test 9 Test1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 7 Test 8 Test 9
o] 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5
1 1010 1010 985 1008 1005 1000 998 1005 1000 36.9 36.9 37.8 36.9 37.0 37.2 37.3 37.0 37.2
2 1000 1005 965 1000 992 996 990 998 992 37.2 37.0 38.6 37.2 37.5 37.4 37.6 37.3 37.5
3 990 1000 945 990 980 988 978 980 980 37.6 37.2 39.4 37.6 38.0 37.7 38.1 38.0 38.0
4 986 1000 925 978 970 975 966 962 970 37.8 37.2 40.2 38.1 38.4 38.2 38.5 38.7 38.4
S 980 998 905 965 955 968 950 948 954 38.0 373 41.1 38.6 39.0 38.5 39.2 39.3 39.0
6 975 996 885 960 945 958 938 932 946 38.2 374 42.1 38.8 394 38.9 39.7 39.9 39.4
10 948 978 815 910 898 930 888 878 900 39.3 38.1 45.7 40.9 41.5 40.0 41.9 424 414
15 915 960 718 855 848 880 830 800 848 40.7 38.8 51.9 43.5 43.9 423 44.9 46.5 43.9
20 880 948 680 800 770 838 760 730 790 42.3 39.3 54.8 46.5 48.4 44.4 49.0 51.0 47.1
9-Jul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests
: . ; 2 Coagulant Flocculant Coagulant Flocculant
Equipment Total Time  Final Tls %solid Strength (g/L)  Strength (g/L) Test No. /) &)
1L Graduated Cylinder 40-60 minutes 347 1 1 1 4 15
2 4 30
Z : 3 6 30
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in all the 2 4 375
tests.
5 4 34
6 4 37.5 duplicate test of test No.4
Test Time Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6
0 1010 1015 1020 1015 1015 1010 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7
i 990 982 988 890 965 915 35.8 36.0 35.8 39.8 36.7 38.7
2 978 960 962 795 938 880 36.2 36.9 36.8 44.5 37.7 40.2
3 962 938 940 700 910 850 36.8 377 37.7 50.6 38.9 41.6
4 950 915 918 630 880 814 373 38.7 38.6 56.2 40.2 43.5
5 938 890 898 585 852 778 37.7 39.8 39.4 60.5 41.5 45.5
6 928 870 876 570 822 740 38.1 40.7 40.4 62.1 43.1 47.8
10 882 776 780 535 705 625 40.1 45.6 45.4 66.2 50.2 56.6
15 830 670 672 520 610 570 42.6 52.8 52.7 68.1 58.0 62.1
20 780 615 618 510 580 550 45.4 57.6 57.3 69.4 61.0 64.4
25 730 590 594 508 560 535 48.5 60.0 59.6 69.7 63.2 66.2
30 684 578 580 505 550 524 51.7 61.2 61.0 70.1 64.4 67.5
35 648 564 568 500 540 516 54.6 62.8 62.3 70.8 65.5 68.6
40 610 558 560 498 530 510 58.0 63.4 63.2 71.1 66.8 69.4
50 590 540 542 60.0 65.5 65.3
60 575 530 535 61.6 66.8 66.2
1200
—Test 1
=fli=Test 2
wsfe=Test 3
=H=Test 4
=J=Test 5
200 ~@=Test 6
0 T T T — T 1
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70




Final To\\'\\‘r\cﬁ,s EQﬁ\\ka Tests (Tzwwp\o&g_)

Test #

g/t

mli

Coagulant

Flocculant

Coagulant

Flocculant

0 INITO UV W

Test Time
(minutes)

Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml)

Test 1

Test 2

Test 3

Test 4

Test 5

Test 6

Test 7

Test 8




6-Jul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests

Tlaael Todnt &CS‘g Szk\\\'r\j Tests

(Arca. CaRadosnans)

. . . . Coagulant Flocculant Coagulant  Flocculant ( )
Equipment Total Time ‘inal Tls %soli Strength (g/L)  Strength (g/L) Test No. & ) | o '!: Z
2L Beaker 15 minutes 36.5 1 1 1 4 15
2 4 30
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in 3 6 15
all the tests except for test No. 4 which flocculant 4 4 15
was added first. 5 6 30
6 3 30
7 0 0
8 4 30 duplicate test of test No.2
Test Time Solid Level in beaker (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test7 Test 8 Test 1 Test 2 Test3 Test4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 7 Test 8
0 1020 1060 1010 1080 1050 1060 1000 1020 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5
1 1000 1020 970 1050 1000 1000 990 1000 37.2 37.9 36.5 375 383 38.7 36.9 37.2
2 990 980 960 1040 990 990 980 990 37.6 39.5 36.9 37.9 38.7 39.1 37.2 376
3 980 920 950 1025 980 980 940 970 38.0 42.1 373 38.5 39.1 39.5 38.8 384
4 970 890 940 1010 960 960 820 950 38.4 43.5 37.7 39.0 39.9 40.3 44.5 39.2
5 950 860 925 1000 940 940 900 930 39.2 45.0 38.3 39.4 40.8 41.2 40.6 40.0
6 930 840 910 990 930 920 895 910 40.0 46.1 38.9 39.8 41.2 42.1 40.8 40.9
10 890 790 880 960 880 880 860 860 41.8 49.0 40.2 41.1 43.6 44.0 42.4 433
15 820 760 840 900 810 810 830 805 45.4 50.9 42.1 43.8 47.3 47.8 44.0 46.2
Test Time Unit Area Capacity Process Tonnes
(minutes) | cm?/g/day ft2/t/day tonnes
0
5 7.7E-05 0.083 1593
6 9.3E-05 0.100 1327
10 1.5E-04 0.167 796
15 2.3E-04 0.250 531
20 3.1E-04 0.333 398
30 4.6E-04 0.500 265
40 6.2E-04 0.667 199
60 9.3E-04 1.000 133
7-lul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests
iz LI . Coagulant Flocculant Coagulant  Flocculant . t,
Equipment Total Time ‘inal Tls %soli Strength (g/L) Strength (g/L) Test No. &) &) Unit area (UA)= CH,
1L Graduated Cylinder 20 minutes 36.5 1 1 1 4 15
2 o 0 where
3 4 30 UA= unit area capacity, cmZ/g/day
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in ; = .
sl ke taste. 4 o 30 t,= time to reach the required pulp density, day;
5 6 30 Hg= initial height, cm
6 4 225 Cg= initial density, g/ml
7 3 30
8 4 37.5 UA= 0.00031 cmz/g/day (use 20 minutes for calculation)
9 4 30 duplicate test of test No.3 0.333331 ftI/t/day
The diameter of the mag thickener is 13ft.
A= 132.7323 ft?
Process tonnes = 398.2 t
Test Time Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml) %solid
{minutes) Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 7 Test 8 Test 9 Test1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test5 Test 6 Test7 Test 8 Test 9
0 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 1020 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5 36.5
1 1010 1010 985 1008 1005 1000 998 1005 1000 36.9 36.9 37.8 36.9 37.0 37.2 37.3 37.0 37.2
2 1000 1005 965 1000 992 996 990 998 992 37.2 37.0 38.6 37.2 37.5 374 37.6 37.3 37.5
3 990 1000 945 990 980 988 978 980 980 37.6 37.2 39.4 37.6 38.0 37.7 38.1 38.0 38.0
4 986 1000 925 978 970 975 966 962 970 37.8 37.2 40.2 38.1 38.4 38.2 385 38.7 38.4
5 980 998 905 965 955 968 950 948 954 38.0 37.3 41.1 38.6 39.0 38.5 39.2 39.3 39.0
6 975 996 885 960 945 958 938 932 946 38.2 374 42.1 38.8 394 38.9 39.7 39.9 39.4
10 948 978 815 910 898 930 388 878 900 39.3 38.1 45.7 40.9 41.5 40.0 41.9 42.4 41.4
15 915 960 718 855 848 880 830 800 848 40.7 38.8 51.9 43.5 43.9 42.3 44.9 46.5 43.9
20 880 948 680 800 770 838 760 730 790 42.3 39.3 54.8 46.5 48.4 44.4 49.0 51.0 47.1
9-Jul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests
. . . oen;  Coagulant Flocculant Coagulant  Flocculant
Equipment Total Time ‘inal Tls %soli Strength (g/L)  Strength (/L) Test No. &) &)
1L Graduated Cylinder 10-60 minute. 34.7 Al 1 1 4 15
2 4 30
. - 3 6 30
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in
all the tests. < = 5]
5 4 34
6 4 375 duplicate test of test No.4
Test Time Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6
0 1010 1015 1020 1015 1015 1010 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7 34.7
1 990 982 988 890 965 915 35.8 36.0 35.8 39.8 36.7 38.7
2 978 960 962 795 938 880 36.2 36.9 36.8 44.5 37.7 40.2
3 962 938 940 700 910 850 36.8 37.7 37.7 50.6 38.9 41.6
4 950 915 918 630 880 814 373 38.7 38.6 56.2 40.2 435
5 938 890 898 585 852 778 3727 39.8 39.4 60.5 41.5 45.5
6 928 870 876 570 822 740 38.1 40.7 40.4 62.1 43.1 47.8
10 882 776 780 535 705 625 40.1 45.6 45.4 66.2 50.2 56.6
15 830 670 672 520 610 570 42.6 52.8 52.7 68.1 58.0 62.1
20 780 615 618 510 580 550 454 57.6 57.3 69.4 61.0 64.4
25 730 590 594 508 560 535 48.5 60.0 59.6 69.7 63.2 66.2
30 684 578 580 505 550 524 51.7 61.2 61.0 70.1 64.4 67.5
35 648 564 568 500 540 516 54.6 62.8 62.3 70.8 65.5 68.6
40 610 558 560 498 530 510 58.0 63.4 63.2 711 66.8 69.4
50 590 540 542 60.0 65.5 65.3
60 575 530 535 61.6 66.8 66.2
1200
1000 £F
eg==Test 1
800
=fll=Test 2
600 wf=Test 3
==Test 4
400 =H=Test 5
200 ~=@—=Test 6
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10-Jul-13
Final Tails Settling Tests
. e . Coagulant Flocculant Coagulant | Flocculant
Equipment Total Time ‘inal Tls %soli Strength (g/L)  Strength (g/L) Test No. &) &/t)
1L Graduated Cylinder 10-60 minute 37.5 1 il 1 4 15
13 2 4 30
. . 3 6 30
Note: Coagulant was added piror to flocculant in 2 2 375
all the tests. 5 p T
6 4 37.5 duplicate test of test No.4
Test Time Solid Level in Graduated Cylinder (ml) %solid
(minutes) Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6 Test 1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4 Test 5 Test 6
0 1040 1040 1040 1040 1020 1025 37.5 37.5 37.5 37.5 375 37.5
1 1035 1030 1030 1020 1005 1010 37.7 37.9 37.8 38.2 38.1 38.1
2 1030 1020 1023 1000 985 992 37.9 38.2 38.1 39.0 38.8 38.7
3 1026 1010 1010 975 963 970 38.0 38.6 38.6 40.0 39.7 39.6
4 1018 1000 993 960 935 935 38.3 39.0 39.3 40.6 40.9 41.1
5 1010 990 975 920 908 906 38.6 39.4 40.0 42.4 42.1 42.4
6 998 980 955 885 879 881 394 39.8 40.8 44.1 43.5 43.6




(Zo-rL)

7 989 970 940 860 838 860 39.4 40.2 41.5 45.3 45.6 44.7
8 980 960 921 840 814 845 39.8 40.6 423 46.4 47.0 45.5
9 969 950 905 830 798 831 40.2 41.1 43.1 47.0 47.9 46.3
10 959 940 880 815 786 819 40.7 41.5 44.3 47.9 48.7 46.9
15 911 890 807 760 745 771 42.8 43.8 48.3 51.3 51.3 49.9
20 869 850 768 739 719 738 44.9 45.9 50.8 52.8 53.2 52,1
30 739 720 705 699 680 692 52.8 54.2 55.3 55.8 56.3 55.5
40 715 700 689 670 650 663 54.5 55.7 56.6 58.2 58.8 58.0
50 691 676 666 650 630 643 56.4 57.7 58.6 60.0 60.7 59.8
60 676 650 648 621 615 625 57.7 60.0 60.2 62.8 62.2 61.5
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0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60
Time, min
Sol% Test1 Test2 Test 3 Test 4,6 Test5
45 13.9 12.1) 8.2 6.8 52
50 25.2 23 18.5 12.4 10.1
55 343 32 26.9 17.1 14.2
60 42.1 39.6! 33.8] 21.2 17.6
Sol% Test1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4,6 Test5
45 0.0097 0.0084 0.0057 0.0047 0.0036
50 0.0175 0.0160 0.0128 0.0086 0.0070
55 0.0238 0.0222 0.0187 0.0119 0.0099
60 0.0292| 0.0275 0.0235 0.0147 0.0122
Sol% Test1 Test 2 Test 3 Test 4,6 Test 5
45 0.2317 0.2017 0.1367 0.1133 0.0867
50 0.4200 0.3833 0.3083 0.2067 0.1683
55 0.5717 0.5333 0.4483 0.2850 0.2367
60 0.7017 0.6600 0.5633 0.3533 0.2933
Sol% Test1 Test 2 Test3 Test 4,6 Test5
45 572.9 658.2 971.2 11712 1531.5]
50 316.0 346.3 430.5 642.3 788.5
55 232.2 248.9 296.1 465.7 560.8
60 189.2 201.1 235.6 375.7 452.5




